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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

. From: Fan, Winnie-LW <Winnie-LW.Fan@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 2:42 PM
To: Admin A; assignments
Cc Fong, Andy-SY
Subject: Aigencypt Re: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE 5GF766) AND SKCT425R ON 11/01/2020 (Oref LCH.lg/UB06-A10031.20)
Importance: High
Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Winnie Fan
AlG

Claims Service Assooiate
wlaims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pia Lid

78 Shentan Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
winnie-lw fan@aiq com | WWwW.3ig 50

A TANT ND FICE

Tha infarmation u (g amal {aod any mtachmends) & confidantial i you are ol the intendad mcigient. pou miust nol use or daseminale i
riormatian  fF pou hve recaived fhis amail i eror, plaase imenachadehy natify me by "Reply” comrmand amnd permanintly dalete the omginal and
Wiy capies of prntadts theread  Although Mg nmail and any attachmmnts ae balieved lo be free of any virus or other dafect that it affect any
ovtpitey symiam into wiich it /s recaived aned apenad i is the responsitiity of the reciplent to enswure thal it s virus free and ho regponsibility (s

Actapied by AIG for any loss or demage anirng wr any way from ils use

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 15, 2020 12:29 PM
To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>: claimssu aig.com

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Fan, Winnie-LW <Winnie-LW.Fan@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor
Mariesa <NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@aig.com>: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi
<yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <shengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur
<Aashweenjeetkaur Mithoosingh@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Subramaniam,
Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam®@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SGF766) AND
SKC7425R ON 11/01/2020 (Oref: LCH.Ig/UB0D6-A10031.20)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.,
Urgent Attention!
Dear Sirs,

Kindly be inform that our client’s vehicle SKC 7425 R will be at workshop tomorrow - 16 January 2020 at 2:00 pm
{client waiting).

Please do the neediul.

Thanks & regards
Catherine



CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

. T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Fan, Winnie-LW <Winnie-| W_.Fan@aig.com>; Abu
Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa. AbuKassim @aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina
<Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang
<shengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

<Aashweenjeetkaur Mithoosingh@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan
<Theerthan Parthiban@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <D ni.5ubramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SGF766) AND SKC7425R ON 11/01/2020 (Oref: LCH.lg/UB06-A10031.20)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs;
We refer to the above maller and to your emml of 13 January 2019,

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Praciice Directions Amendmeant No. 1 of 2018, we have our clients instructions to reject your 10
appoirted surveyors as slated in your aforesaid e-mail.

ManMHmuMhlpmmwmmwmmnmm

(1 Kelvin Tea Hoon Tang
2} Chiang Fuh Keang Dave
(3) Ho Joo Loong Dariy

{4) Lea Kok Wang

(5) Hong Shiyuan

] Lim Yong Tian Sebastian
(7) ©ng Ah Keng Kent

(% Ong Poh Meng

(8) Phillp Foo

(10§ Thar Teck Soon Cavid

I your are not agreeable lo our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed wilh the pre- repalr survey and please
contact our client's workahop, Leng Wang Molar, Bk 3007 Ubi Road 1 #01-414 Singapore 408701 to contact survay of the said vehicle
SHC 7425 R.

Contact Person | Ms Alice Yong
Tel 6748 2010/ 8817 2032

Kindly proceed to do the nesdiul

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh sz



LULUnt PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 4037

Vehicle No.: SKC7425R

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 16 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model: A6 2.8 FSIMU
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: CHV003670
Chassis No.: WAUZZZ4G8BN023912
Maximum Power Qutput: 150.0 kW (201 bhp)
Open Market Value: $47,917.00

Original Registration Date: 28 Sep 2011

First Registration Date: 28 Sep 2011
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $47,917.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Sep 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $26,354.00

COE Expiry Date: 27 Sep 2021

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid; $64,889.00

COE Rebate Amount: $11,013.00

Total Rebate Amount: $37,367.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan 2020

OK

hitpa:/fvrl ta.gov. sgitavri/action/enquireRebataByPublicBefore Dereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304008TT 1"



MCCCI000LAL0 | Cham's Clattrmers - H0
BITRY DATE & THE: 111012008 1255
"SUBMITTED BY. Sharon L=s Chie Ling

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1 Plagsa repant correcily the detally of e sccidenl lo spesd up the claime process
2 This Form must be compiated by the Policyholder andior tha Authonsed Dnver

3. informanom prowvioed st be o truthfid and accurate as possitla Ary withd msrepresantation o #iiFlding of matarial facts may allow insurancs compenies 10

rapudinte polcy labilly

4. The |ssue ard accepinnce of this Form by insurance companis & not an admission of pelicy bty oo he pan of ine InsurAnNce CompanEs

& Any talse miporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

8. This report will b= forwarded by the weurers of the GLA Reconts Manageman! Centre established by e General Insirance Associafion of Sngapcte (GIA] for

archiving and thal copes of this report will, lor @ lee. ba made svadoble upon applcation by Inlerssies peries

7, By s hocgemrsm of this repor 1o the insurens, oo haraby corsanl b the nrctiving of this repor at e cantre @nd o coples of the report being mada svelatie

soresaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accldent
Country/State of Loss

“ghicle Registration Mumber
Mame Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phona Mo

Altarnativa Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was
time of accident

Asa vou claiming under your own Insurancs po

far rapair to your vehicle?

Il No, Please state achon o be laken
Vihicle Category

Jsurance Company

MName of Insuranca Company
Typa Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Pallcy Numbead

Cover Nate Numbar

Driver

Mama of Driver

MNRIC No

s 0 B
LpEtio
1 i Ll ]
i
rafide
Moblla Miymb
=il N mper

sontact Numbes

Eldail Add

baing used al

g

11/01/2020 12:35

11/01/2020 0B:30

ELK 121 TOA PAYOH LOR 2 MSCP
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKC7425R

VALENCIA DESIGN
2aK A X403Z
VALHOUSE@SINGNET.COM.SG
LOCAL) +85-97391282

JFFICE-63457897

TELTD

AL

AG 2.8 FSI MU

PRIVATE

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

GADG342401

PANG KIM CHING
SHOO4a 10

INDOOR



Address BLK 121 TOA PAYOH LORONG 2 #21-30
Postcode 310121

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

Il No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles {including own vehicla}

_involved in the accident 2
! Jas any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to haspital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hava been approached by unknown person(s) NO
saliciting/affering accident claims assisiance.

Number of Passengers (Including Oriver) 0

Was the accident raported 1o the palice? ND

I Yas Pleasa siate which Pollca Stalion
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

ra acaident photos aveilable for attachment? YES
Was there any vidao captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recardad? NO

Vahicle Registration Numbar SGFT66.

Vahicle Maka/Model/Colour

Detsils Of Propettiss

Vahicle Catsgory FRIVATE CAR

tsame of Driver LEE CHENG GUAN CHRISTIAN
NRIC/Passport Numbes SXXXN4IBH

Contast Numbar 96808885

Addrass

Postcoda

Insurancs Company Name AlG ASIA PACIFIC INBURANCE PTE. LTD.
Maturs Of Damage

Na., Of Passenger (Incliding Diiver)

Page 2ol 20



IMPORTANT NOTICE

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
VEHICLE NO: Sk CHAR

ACCIDENT DATE: 13\'\30
Please report gormestly the detalls of the sccident 1o speed up the clalms process.

orised Urreet

information provided must be as fruthful and sccurate 2y poguible, Any wilful mirepresentation or withnolding of matesial
tacts may allow insurance companies ta repudiate policy Ve billty.

The lssue and accaptance ol this Form by Insurance companies 1§ not an ademissian of palicy llability on the part of the insurence
companies.

Ay Tal rEEorLingE may i arred to the Police for iow ¥ | tioy

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Aecords Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Ausocistion of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for & fee be made avadabie upen applicasion by
Interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hareby consent to the archiving of this report st the centre and ta copies of
the report being made available aforesald.

Comsent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

|al My inwrer, my workshop and the General [nsurance Amoclstion of Singapore ["GIA"] may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
disclate and/or procexs my personal data/personal information st aut in this {farm)| and any other personal infarmation
Mhmwmﬁhm%i%ﬂ%ﬂﬂmﬂdmﬂmm
Persanal infarmation to all nsurer(y) who hee insured vehicle(s) imvolved in this accident (all insurer(s] who have irsered
wehicles] inyolved In this sccident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers™), the insurers” lawyers/law firmy, the
Monetary Autherity of Singapore and ary mbevant gavemment agency/autharity [such as the polica], for the purposels)
of :

{i} processing, handling and/ar dealing with my clalms including the settlement of the claims and afy necessary
inveitigatians relating to the ciaims;

fil} tnvestigating the accident andfor my clalms;
iil) carrying out sndfor dealing with my instructions ar sespanding ta any entuirkes by me:

[tv] administering my clalma [including the mailling of correspondence, STAIRMENLL, INVoIces, MEpos oF notices to me,
which could imvolve disclosure of cartaln perional dits about me 19 bring about delivery of the same s well 13 onthe
enternal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/ar

fu] comalying with apolicable law in stininistertng, processing, handiing and/cr dealing with my claims.lcallecthvaty the
“Purposes”]

{b) ol Insureris] who have insured vehidlels) imalved in this accient and the insuress’ lwyery/law firma, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disciose and/or procass my Persanal information for one of more of the ahove Purposes; and

e} mvy Personal information may/can be diciosed oy any of the insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their kwyerstaw firma), which may be shed sutside of Singapore, lor one o mare of the above Purposes.

[d) vy Parenasl information will il be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management In present and gl future claims

2] e information so collected under () above may be shared [ disclossd:

{1} toall insurers sndfor aoy other third partles that sasist in evalusting, imvestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, lsw snforcement and gowernment sgenting as remtnatily required far the purposes stated, or

GNETEI™
o ——

15 Rttty Iechzpirkel Cor —T =

Shigmiry _’Il.n_-'-l-: < '.'rl‘c. -
hwmr;Mh‘" PRERSSN Dewer's ignaturs
Dot & Time: ['F ariver is not the polkoghokder) Mame:

Cate A Time: WAL EIN e
Wll}zn?’b 11{,@9}1}

Page Jof 20



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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From:

NMOCCCERCAE40-01 | Cham's Cusinmonahl - HO

ENTRY DATE A TIME: 11/01/2030 1335
SUBMITTED BY! Sharon Les Chia Ling

IMPORTANT NOTICE

To: Leng Wang Molor

1. Pleasa report cormectly the deisls of the accdant 1o speed up the caims process
2 Tris Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andior the Authotised Driver

1, Infoemmation provided must be =6 truthful Bne acourate a3 possiie Ay witful mmsrepre

rapudists policy habsity

4, The issys and scoeptance of ihis Foom by insursnce COMPanies /= ot @ acmamon of policy

5. Any Inlse reporting may be reterred to the Palice for imestigation

&. TTis report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Hecords Managemenl Cerire estatimhed by fne Ganeral nsurance Associalion of Singapore {G1A) fiou
archiving and thad copies of fie report will for @ foe, be mace available upan apphoation by hereslod parles

7. By the lodgement of this teport 10 1he naurers, you hemby consgn| 1o e &

elorosasd

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
insured/Policyholder
Name Of Reglstered Owner
Co Reg No

Emall Agddress

Moblle Phane Na

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose far which vehicie was being used at

fime of accident

Are you claiming Under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action lo be taken

Vehicle Catagory
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverago
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Numbear

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

11101/2020 12:35
10/01/2020 18:20

10/02/2020 12:58  #421 P.001/005

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

saniation of withalming of materisl tacia rmny allow (RIUMENCE CoMpanes b

abiity on the par of the iInsurence Companies

rehiving of s regon al the contre and io copies of the repon belng made avalabie

BLK 121 TOA PAYOH LOR 2 MSCP

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKCT425R

VALENCIA DESIGN PTE LTD

2X00004403Z

VALHOUSE@SINGNET.COM SG

(LOCAL) +65-97391202
OFFICE-63457837

AUDI
AB 2.8 FSI MU

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GADBE34AZ4N

PANG KIM CHING
SHOOKA41C

25111871

INDOOR

01/04/2004

15 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-87381262

KIMCHING_PANG@YAHOO.COMSG

Fege 1021



From:

Address
Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
if Mo, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

tnsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicia

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidenl
Waatner Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this actident?
Number ol vehicies (including own vehicle)

imvalved mn the accidant

Was any body Injured In the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or prapefty damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
ealiciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Drver}

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
if Yes Please state which Palice Station
Was natice of intended Prosecution given?

if Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accidern! photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

as there any audio recorded?

To: Leng Wang Motor

10/02/2020 12:58  #421 P.002/005

BLK 121 TOA PAYOH LORONG 2 #21-30
310121
YES

HIT AND RUN | VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

YES
ND
NO

W
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SGFTE6J

PRIVATE CAR

LEE CHENG GUAN CHRISTIAN
SHAOAI6H

96808885

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Page 2 of 21



From: To: Leng Wang Motor 10/02/2020 12:59  #421 P.003/005

Sketch Plan Pa. 1

VEHICLE NO: SK C'}QJ{R
ACCIDENT DATE: |3 \‘\E}O
1 Flease report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

IMPORT,

3 Information provided must be a1 tnghful snd pcourate gy pogible. Any wilful mirrepresertation or withhoiding of matenal
tacts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy i bifity,

& The issue and scceptance ol this Form by insurance companies is not an edmission of policy lability on the parn of the [nsurance
companies.

ey ISR TE e . e 1T

f. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the Gik Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Astoclation of Singapore |GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and t= copies of

. the repont being made svsilable sforesald.

& Corsent underthe Personal Deta Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(@l My insurer, my workshog and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA™| may/are permified 1o collect, use,
disclose and/ar process my perional data/personal information set out In this [form] and any ether perional information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Pemonal information”) and disclose and transter such
Fersonal Informatian ko all insurer|s] wha hive imures vehizle|s] invobasd in this sccident all insurer(s] who have insured
vehicle{s) invohed in this secident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”], the Insurers’ lswyers flaw firma, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthority [such as the police], for the purposels)
ol :

{i] processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the sentlement of the dalms and any necestary
investigations relating to the claims;

[11] investigating the accident andfor my clalms:
(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructhons or responding to amy enquirkes by me;

(iv} adminkstering my clalms [Including the malling of comespondence, statements, inwoices, reports of MOLICES 1O M,
which could Involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me ta bring sbout delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); andfor

(w) complying with appiicable law in administenng, processing, handiing andfor dealing with my claime| collectivedy the
“Purposes”

(b all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle{s] involved In this sccident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
. ta coliect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal infarmation for one o more of the sbove Purposes; and

{e) my Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party tervice providers o
agents{including their lawyersTaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, far ane or more of the above Furposes

{d] my Personal information will also be eallected and wied to complle elalms histary for the purpase of fraud detection,
Investigation end management in present and all future claims.

[e) e infarmation so callected under [d) abowe may be shared f disclosed:

(1} to all insurers andfor any other third parties that assin in evalusting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatory, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(1) for complying with requiremaents ander any regulations, lws or court arders.
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Cass | Notified Est Submitted  |Ad) Assigned | Ad) Apt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
‘ 20 Jan 2020 ;: ';:' 20 '1'!10.“ £50.00 Punding for Survey
Man '
_Eo ey | Eon Adjnpy | | ESEstimates | | _ew i | Cancet Cann |

Aeference

CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - |[Created by adjuster]
| Insured; | Lee Cheng Guan Christian (LI Qingyuan), [D: 51343436H, Tel: +6596B08885

Hain |
rgllmiﬂt: VALENCILA DESIGN PTE LTD

vehicie feg. | 10/01/2020 00:00 - 159
|No. “ |sKc7a25R Date of Loss [98 Months and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Claim Type: | TP / 961756788156 POlicY/COVEr | 1800039202 (Camprehensive)

Aemehe e i S Note No.:
Mo | s Paicy e

1 (Clalmant):
{Insured):
| Expess!
Repairer: Leng Wang Motor (HQ) Bik 3007 Ui Road 1, #01-414, 408701 Ubl - Tel!
Hh;":e":“ AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (Express) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 ... [Handled by Chan, Kian Mang] sanmeng.chan@alg.com

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (WQ) - Tel: 6255-3561 .. [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt dus 24/01/2020]

Lee Cheng Guan Christian (LI Qingyuan) (), NRIC: S1348436H, Tel! «6596808885 Emall:

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al I Compose Case Mail i

« AIG_5G [28/01/2020): Re: Fw: Conflicting DOA
« AIG_5G [21/01/2020): Fw: Conflicting DOA
« AIG_SG[15/01/2029);: Canflicting DOA

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dana?
No results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fuscbox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 18/2/2020



Mernimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKC7425R (96175678815G)
[SGF7661]
™

VALENCIA DESIGN PTE LTD
Jan 10 2020 12:00AM
[Lee Cheng Guan Christian (LI Qingyuan)]
Leng Wang Motor

Upioad Documants | _Upiead Protos | _Compose New Lerter | _Upload video | _upload austia |

Page 1 of 2

View [View in Browser ||

Photos,/Images 3 per )|
No |Relabel/Recrder |LKK Auto Consuliants Pte Ltd [HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 17220 18:27 | Genersl view 0| tdws |
2 10220 1827 | General View D | wadws | 4
3 47030 16:27 | General View 0 | loaaws | &
4 |17/02/20 16:17 | Genernl View O | taws | A
£ |17/02/20 1627 | General View 0 | woocws | KA
§ 17/02/20 16:27 | General View D | adies | A
7 |17/02/20 16:27 | General View 0| =ivs | 4
B |17/02/20 16:27 | General View 0 | Lovdwes |
§  [17/02/20 16:27 | Genmral View D | Ladwe | [
10 |17/02/20 16:27 | General View @ | tosdis | B4
11 |17/02/20 16:27 Genaral View 0 | oosire | A
12 [17/02/20 16:27 | Ganaral View D | Loed i |
13 | 17/02/20 16127 | Genaral View D | cedrs | A
14 |17/02/20 16:27 | General View 0 | adiws | &
115 |17/02/20 16:27 | Genaral View D | weaws | 4
16 | 17/02720 18:27 Ganeral View D | toadiec |
17 17702720 16:27 | General View D | ooaws | B
18 |17/02/20 16:27 | Ganeral View D | o | ¥
19 |17/02/20 16:27 | Ganeral View D | siws | 4
20 |17/02/20 16:27 General View g_ Loadt G | [
21 |17/02/20 16:27 | General View 0D | e | A
22 |17/02/20 16:27 | General View 0 | wears | B
23 |17/03/20 16:28 | Odometer Reading D | loasrs | A
|24 [17/02/20 16:28 | Chassis Number O | cerws | |
iu 17/02/20 16:28 | Dismantied Parts 0| wws &
26 | 17/0230 16:28 Dismantied Parts D | wedws | &
27 |17/02/20 18:28 | Dismantied Farts @ |Lesarws | A
28 |17/02/20 16:28 | Dismantied Parts O | edrs | A
29 |17/02/20 16:28 Dismantied Parts 0 | toaows | 4
30 |17/02/20 16:28 | Dismantied Parts D | losdies | (A
31 |17/02/20 16:28 | Dismantied Parts 0| lexaes | 4
32 |17/02/20 16:28 | Dismantied Parts O | oadies | B
33 |13/02/20 16:28 | Dismantied Parts D | losdiec | A
34 |17/02/20 16:28 Dismantied Parts 0| lsdws | B
35 |17/02/210 16:26 | Dismantied Parts 0 | tcaws | A
36 |17/02/20 16:28 | Dismantied Parts @ | roedvc | B":
37 (17/02/20 16:28 | Dismantied Parts O | s | A |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/2/2020
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Photos/Images Yperpege  |v] &
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40 [17/02/20 16:28 | Dismantied Parts 0 | adwc | A
ay |17/02/20 16:28 | Dismantied Parts 0 | tcaowc | &
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4% |17/02/20 16:26 | After Rapair Phote 0D | losaies | A
S0 [17/02/20 16:28 | After Repair Photo D | =iws | 4
51 |17/02/20 16:28 | After Repair Photo D | iowes | B
52 [17/02/20 16:28 | After Repair Photo D! cadee | A
53 | 17/02720 16:28 | After Repair Photo 0| aws | A
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Documentation 1 per page M i)
o |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
{ |17/014/20 15:51 | TP GIA REPORT.pdf g_ Load POF

7 |13/02/20 09:01 | TP GIA REPORT - ADDENDUM.pdf Load FOF

Mo |Finalized On AlIG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. {SG) Thumbnall | Print
1 |15/01/20 15:41 | O1 GIA REPORT © [ Lood roF

Documents Checklist

Shew Remarks Te: [ Handling Insures
Notm; Bararks 0o Rrvate wniess you shaw i to other perties
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ce reg no 19ss07158m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: surf@ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/AIG20000940/GSF3E2

Date: 18/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd.  Policy No: 1800039202
o nL Ve sxoTazsR Insured Vehicle No : SGF766.
Date of Loss: 100 1/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 9817568788156
| F VEHI

Reg No: SKC7425R
Make & Model, AUDI AB, 2.8 FSI MU (A) Engine No: CHVOD3BT0
Reg. Date 2B/09/2011 (Man, Year. 2011) Chassis No: WALZZZ4GBBND23812
Colour: Black Odomeler. 162818 km
Engine Capacity 2T3cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification No  Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/4DZ R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/40Z R18
Front Left Side Falken & mm Rear Left Side: Falken & mm
Front Right Side. Falken & mm Rear Right Side: Falken & mm
Tha above walues represent the remamning tyre freads deplh
\COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's  Adjusters Difference Diff %)
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0,00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S5) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15/01/2020
Date Inspected: 168/01/2020  Inspecied AL Leng Wang Motor (HQ)

Bik 3007 Ubi Road 1, #01-414
Singapore 408701

Estimated Penod of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represants our fingings of the time and place of inspection sialed herein. Sueh inspection has been caried oul Io the bast of ouwr
knowisdge and abiily but any other fability under any other ciroumstances /s hereby sxprossly srciuded.

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 18/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRT NUMBER PLATE Scratched 0.00F “F
2 1 *FRT BUMPER Cut 0.00F “F
3 1 *FRT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 0.00F “F
4 1 *FRT RH BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER Scratched 0.00F “F
5 1 *FRT GRILLE Cracked 0.00F “F
8 1 *FRT GRILLE EMBLEM Mecessary 0.00F *.F
7 1 *FRT GRILLE CHROME MOULDING Cracked 0.00F “.F
F=Franchuss par

Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no now miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour
There are no labour fems selected.
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/2/2020



